## WEST KINTYRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Meeting held at Whitehouse hall 16th July 2018

#### UNCONFIRMED MINUTES

#### 1. Present:

Margaret Pratt (MP) (Convenor), Linda McCrae (lMcC) (Vice Convenor), Margaret Soudan (MS) (Treasurer), Morag Branson (MB) (Secretary), Christine O'Hanlon (CO'H), Jennifer Taylor (JT)

## 2. Apologies:

Michele Seddon, Zofija Sloan, Duncan Macalister, Robin Currie, Mr&Mrs Fair

#### 3. In Attendance:

Councillors - Anne Horn, Alastair Redman. Members of the public - 2 and local reporter

#### 4. Police Report:

No police in attendance and no issues noted

**5. Minutes of meeting** in Tayinloan hall 21st May 2018. Proposed by MS, seconded by LMcC. Apologies.. Agenda said 19th March Whitehouse.

# 6. Matters Arising:

- 1) Talatoll forest development Awaiting response from SEPA. Council putting forward inclusion in flood prevention scheme which requires 2year study/research. River and rain gauges in position.
- 2) A83 road closures Road repair of section near Bellochantuy due overnight from 2nd to 3rd Aug 7pm-7am closure in place.
- 3) Website Ensure website is updated timeously. To ask Zofija to update.
- 4) Info re contact no. on notice boards Updated list of WKCC members, dates of meetings and local councillors will be added to noticeboards.
- 5) Update on Glenbarr bus shelter Base completed with shelter due to be in place by w/ending 30th July.
- 6) Clachan PO technical issues Hopeful that tech issues will be resolved very shortly.

7) Update on closed historical sites in Killean & Kilkenzie - In summary, The Killean&Kilkenzie Churches Preservation Society(KKCPA) has done considerable work to stabilise and preserve the sites, attested by A&B council and although the council cannot contribute financially will help in any way possible. An AGM is due to take place where the situation with the churches will be reviewed and an action plan to take forward the next stage will be formulated. A grant from WFT to have new historical signs in place was offered back as due to current delays has not been used. Members of CC decided that KKCPA should retain grant money and keep under review.

#### 7. Declarations of Interest:

None

#### 8. Correspondence:

- 1) Cour fund update Change of consultancy group by Cour owners. New group BayWare will be in touch.
- 2) Inaugural meeting survey Reminder for those at inaugural meeting to comlete survey.
- 3) TSI MB has completed and sent registration of TSI as agreed.

## 9. Community Liaison Group (CLG):

Tangy3 Section 42 - New application for change, which necessitates public consultations. Two dates confirmed Tayinloan on Monday Aug 6th from 5-8pm and Campbeltown on Tues Aug 7th from 3-7pm.

Killean/ Clachaig Glen Hearing - More consultation required for Killean. Repreters will be examining evidence on 8, 9th and 10th Jan 2019 then also 22,23 and 24th Jan 2019 at Tayinloan hall.

Blary Hill/Achadaduie - Road through Majors field in Glenbarr approved. RES have agreed a feasibility study be carried out into relocating recycling area and possibility of making some car spaces at same location. Awaiting decision of temporary widening of Barrglen Rd with one objection noted.

# 10. Kintyre Medical Group (KMG):

A merger is now agreed with Campbeltown Practice including keeping dispensing. This will be reviewed in 2/3 years and will commence once new

GP's have been recruited.

## 11. Development Trust (DVT):

MP will make contact with Catherine McWilliam for a date for group to progress this issue.

## 12. West Kintyre Community Fund (WKCF):

Meeting to disburse funds due to take place in early August with at present 3 ongoing, 4 new bursary applications and 1 business app. Completed forms have to be in by 31st July.

#### **13. AOCB:**

- 1) Tayinloan toilets had another blockage now resolved and a concern that A&B council have not been cleaning, AH will enquire reasons.
- 2) New proposed wind farm called High Constellation part of which encroaches on WKCC area. Main issue noted is there appear to be more viewing points which could be added. If anyone has any points to note please get in touch with any member of CC, contact details on noticeboards.
- 3) BT new green cabinet in Muasdale therefore digital broadband is hoped to be in place by end of year for Muasdale/Glenbarr. A solution for Tayinloan is currently being sought.

14. Action Log:

<b>Action Point</b>	Minute	Person Responsible	Action	Outcome
5.14	8	АН	Standing water at Whitehouse	ongoing
1.6	6	MSe	Glenbarr cottage sign	ongoing
3.20	12.2	АН	Re-siting recycle bins in Glenbarr	Feasibility study to be done to relocate to Major's field
5.15	12.2	АН	Damaged bus shelter Whitehouse	ongoing
5.15	6.2	MB	Japanese Knot weed	update required

			eradication	
9.18	7.1		Glenbarr Stores signage	ongoing
7.17	13	MP	Talatoll forest proposal/flood risk	Hopeful of inclusion in flood prevention scheme. Rain and river gauges in place
6.3	7.16	ZS/MB	Update website	Will progress with updating

# Date & place of next meeting: Clachan hall 17th September 2018 at 7.30pm www.wkcc.weebly.com

All welcome